

Hyeong Tae LIM

Korean Attorney

TEL +82-61-902-2323

FAX +82-61-725-7604

E-MAIL htlim@jipyong.com

Mr. Hyeong Tae Lim served 17 years as a judge in the Seoul Southern District Court, Seoul Central District Court, Suncheon branch of the Gwangju District Court, Jeonju District Court and Gwangju High Court, and has retired as the presiding judge of the Jinju branch of Changwon District Court in February 2020.

Mr. Lim ruled on an array of civil, criminal and family cases and petitions during his numerous judgeships. He has particular expertise handling criminal cases. Mr. Lim utilizes the detailed fact interpreting skills and in-depth legal knowledge he acquired as a judge to provide top-notch legal services.

Education

2014 University of Bonn Visiting Scholar2001 SungKyunKwan University (LL.B.)

Experience

2020-Present	JIPYONG LLC
2018-2020	Chairman, the Election Management Committee of Sacheon-si
2018-2020	Chief Judge, Changwon District Court, Jinju Branch
2016-2017	Judge, Gwangju High Court

2012-2015	Judge, Suncheon Branch Court of Gwangju District Court
2010-2011	Judge, Jeonju District Court
2007-2009	Judge, Suncheon Branch Court of Gwangju District Court
2005-2006	Judge, Seoul Central District Court
2003-2004	Apprentice Judge, Judge, Seoul Southern District Court
2003	Judicial Research and Training Institute, Supreme Court of Korea

Bar Admissions & Qualifications

2003 Korea

Languages

Korean / English / German

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.